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Joanna F. Valencia

From: Darko Hrle [dhrle@encompasses.net]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2006 12:07 PM

To: Joanna F. Valencia

Subject: RE: Vista View - 05577 - 50" buffer issue
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: Friday, August 04, 2006 8:30 AM

Flag Status: Red
Attachments: image001.jpg

Joanna,

Thanks for the quick turn-around. | think that building road this way would be very inconvenient for the
Contractor. What do you think about the option of building only curb, gutter and sidewalk along Lot #179 to within
5 of the property line and adding AC pavement section later when the HPA/JARPA process are completed?
Thanks,

Darko Hrle, P.E.
Encompass

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING f./

108 East 2" Street

Cle Elum, WA 98922

Tel: 509.674.7433 ext. 232
Fax: 509.674.7419

www.encompdasses.net

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic
file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or
otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such
user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the
accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic
copy, the hard copy will goverm. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of
hard copy documents.

From: Joanna F. Valencia [mailto:joanna.valencia@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2006 11:46 AM

To: Darko Hrle

Subject: RE: Vista View - 05577 - 50' buffer issue

Hi Darko,

Please see attached. | spoke to my director about it, and as an option for now would it be possible to just develop
the frontage to Lot 179 (per the hatched area on the drawing) to keep out of the buffer. | know this is Phase II of
the project and we’re unsure on when Seattle Ave will be at the point to be stubbed out, but this may be an option
in regards to developing that lot. At the time of Seattle Ave need to go through, we would need to tackle that
issue with WDFW-HPA Process. Let me know what you think.

I've let Peggy know that we're discussing this and based on feedback from you, we can bring options forward to
the city. It may be that we just tackle this at Phase |l development.

10/17/2006
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Thanks,
Joanna

Joanna Valencia

Planner Il

Kittitas County Community Development Services
[P} 509.962.7046

[F] 509.962.7682
joanna.valencia@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Darko Hrle [mailto:dhrle@encompasses.net]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 4:10 PM

To: Joanna F. Valencia

Subject: Vista View - 05577 - 50' buffer issue

Joanna,

| guess the simple solution to this would be — can we extend Seattle Avenue 50’ to the west (to the property line
as addressed by Peggy in her letter to you) even though the road will be within the 50’ non-buildable buffer? We
would need the direction from the County since the County was the lead for the SEPA review.

This issue goes back to the second review done by the City (before Peggy came on-board with the project). At
that time, the City requested that we stay clear of 50’ buffer with Seattle Ave. to avoid any possible environmental
impacts/agency issues. If we have your approval to extend the road to the property line we can easily do it, and |
can go back to the City and discuss it with them. Please let me know. Thanks,

Darko Hrle, P.E.
Encompass

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING "/

108 East 2™ Street

Cle Elum, WA 98922

Tel: 509.674.7433 ext. 232
Fax: 509.674.7419
www.encompasses. net

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of
electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified,
intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be
at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The recipient
is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy
between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or
modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.

From: Joanna F. Valencia [mailto:joanna.valencia@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 3:57 PM

To: Darko Hrle

Subject: RE:

Please see attached.

10/17/2006
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Joanna Valencia

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
[P] 509.962.7046

[F1509.962.7682
joanna.valencia@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Darko Hrle [mailto:dhrle@encompasses.net]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 3:32 PM

To: Joanna F. Valencia

Subject:

Darko Hrle, P.E.
Encompass

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING (/

108 East 2" Street

Cle Elum, WA 98922

Tel: 509.674.7433 ext. 232
Fax: 509.674.7419
www.encompasses.net

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
between the hard copy and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumas all risks in the changing or
modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.

10/17/2006



Joanna F. Valencia

From: Darko Hrle {dhrle@encompasses.net]

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2006 3:13 PM

To: 'Margaret Vincent'

Subject: RE: FW: Vista View - 05577 - 50' buffer issue
Attachments: buffer.pdf

buffer.pdf (219 KB)

Peggy,

Conditions of plat approval specifically state that there will be a 50' buffer measured
from the ordinary high water mark of the creek that is to remain in its natural condition
- no construction activities (Item la-Environmental Elements). Please refer to the
attached sketch that I have sent to Joanna - it might help see what is going on. Also,
attached is a copy of the Conditions of Approval that addresses this issue. HPA/JARPA
does not address this issue since it is concerned more with any work within the creek
itself or its immediate vicinity. I believe that this 50' buffer was mostly driven by the
DOE - it was requested by the County. Thanks,

Darko Hrle, P.E.
Encompass
ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING
108 East 2nd Street
Cle Elum, WA 98922
Tel: 509.674.7433 ext. 232
Fax: 509.674.7419
WWW. encompasses .net

————— Original Message-----

From: Margaret Vincent [mailto:vincentm@CITYOFELLENSBURG.ORG]
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2006 2:05 PM

To: Darko Hrle

Subject: Re: FW: Vista View - 05577 - 50' buffer issue

Darko lets step back. 1. Where does it say ( or who said )this is a buffer area and MDJ
can not build the road. 2. What are the actual boundries. If they are the from what you
show as a wood fence (50' from the shown fence) why do the plans show the road right up to
the end of lot 1 and where does the house on lot 1 go ? Does it have to be back 50' from
the fence? 3. Is there a HPA/JARP in process and what does it address? Where I am going
with this is we want a full witdth road and are not sure why we are not getting one.

>>> "Darko Hrle" <dhrle@encompasses.net> 08/21/06 1:15 PM >>>
Peggy,

I am back to the office. Most likely I will be playing catch-up the next few days... 1In
response to your letter regarding the buffer issue on Seattle Avenue, please see below an
e-mail that I sent to Joanna V.

back in June. I sent her a follow-up e-mail a few moments ago, but it seems that she is
out of the office. How would the idea below work for the City? Thanks,

Darko Hrle, P.E.
Encompass

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING



108 East 2nd Street

Cle Elum, WA 98922

Tel: 509.674.7433 ext. 232

Fax: 509.674.7419

www.encompasses.net <http://www.encompasses.net>

Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the
accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies.

Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be
damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data by
anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user
and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & Surveying. The
recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy
documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy and the electronic copy,
the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of
data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents.

From: Darko Hrle

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2006 12:07 PM

To: 'Joanna F. Valencia'

Subject: RE: Vista View - 05577 - 50' buffer issue

Joanna,

Thanks for the quick turn-around. I think that building road this way would be very
inconvenient for the Contractor. What do you think about the option of building only
curb, gutter and sidewalk along Lot #179 to within 5' of the property line and adding AC
pavement section later when the HPA/JARPA process are completed? Thanks,

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

Please see attached. I spoke to my director about it, and as an option for now would it
be possible to just develop the frontage to Lot 179 (per the hatched area on the drawing)
to keep out of the buffer. I know this is Phase II of the project and we're unsure on
when Seattle Ave will be at the point to be stubbed out, but this may be an option in
regards to developing that lot. At the time of Seattle Ave need to go through, we would
need to tackle that issue with WDFW-HPA Process. Let me know what you think.

I've let Peggy know that we're discussing this and based on feedback from you, we can
bring options forward to the city. It may be that we just tackle this at Phase II
development.

Thanks,

Joanna

Joanna Valencia

Planner II

Kittitas County Community Development Services
[P] 509.962.7046

[F1 509.962.7682

joanna.valencia@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Darko Hrle [mailto:dhrle@encompasses.net]
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 4:10 PM

To: Joanna F. Valencia

Subject: Vista View - 05577 - 50' buffer issue

Joanna,

I guess the simple solution to this would be - can we extend Seattle Avenue 50' to the
west (to the property line as addressed by Peggy in her letter to you) even though the
road will be within the 50



s

non-buildable buffer? We would need the direction from the County since the County was
the lead for the SEPA review.

This issue goes back to the second review done by the City (before Peggy came on-board
with the project). At that time, the City requested that we stay clear of 50' buffer with
Seattle Ave. to avoid any possible environmental impacts/agency issues. If we have your
approval to extend the road to the property line we can easily do it, and I can go back to
the City and discuss it with them. Please let me know. Thanks,

Darko Hrle, P.E.
Encompass
ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING
108 East 2nd Street
Cle Elum, WA 98922
Tel: 509.674.7433 ext. 232
Fax: 509.674.7419
www.encompagses.net <http://www.encompasses.net>

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

Planner IT

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
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